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455 Capitol Mall Suite 350

Sacramento CA 95814
Tel #«916.441.6575
GA LATI B LEK LLP Fax =916.441.6553

August 13, 2013

California Energy Commission
Dockets Unit

1516 Ninth Street
Sacramento, CA 95814-5512

Subject: PSH's RESPONSE TO STAFF'S 8/2/13 EMAIL REQUEST-
ADDITIONAL DATA SHEETS AND CNDDB REPORT FORMS FOR
SPRING 2013 SUPPLEMENTAL BIOLOGICAL RESOURCE SURVEYS
PALEN SOLAR ELECTRIC GENERATING SYSTEM
DOCKET NO. (09-AFC-7C)

Enclosed for filing with the California Energy Commission is the electronic version of
PSH's RESPONSE TO STAFF'S 8/2/13 EMAIL REQUEST- ADDITIONAL DATA
SHEETS AND CNDDB REPORT FORMS FOR SPRING 2013 SUPPLEMENTAL
BIOLOGICAL RESOURCE SURVEYS, for Palen Solar Electric Generating System (09-
AFC-7C).

Sincerely,

b ca

Marie Fleming

Southern California Office = 2550 N. Hollywood Way = Suite 203 = Burbank CA 91505



Andrea Grenier

From: Andrea Grenier <Andrea@agrenier.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2013 2:33 PM

To: ‘Martin-Gallardo, Jennifer@Energy’; 'Crisp, Ann@Energy' (Ann.Crisp@energy.ca.gov);
Stora, Christine@Energy

Cc: 'Scott Galati'; Scott Blek; 'Marie Fleming'

Subject: RE: Palen - questions for BSE

Attachments: A. Karl CNDDB report forms.pdf; Karl data sheets set 1 of 4.pdf; Karl data sheets set 2

of 4.pdf; Karl data sheets set 3 of 4.pdf; Karl data sheets set 4 of 4.pdf

Jennifer, Ann, and Christine:

Please see our responses below embedded into Ann’s email to Jennifer and Christine. Marie Fleming
will docket this email and the attached PDFs.

Andrea Grenier

From: Martin-Gallardo, Jennifer@Energy [mailto:Jennifer.Martin-Gallardo@energy.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, August 07, 2013 9:35 AM

To: Andrea@agrenier.com; Scott Galati

Subject: FW: Palen - questions for BSE

FYI. Please give me a call to discuss.
Thanks!

Jen

From: Crisp, Ahnn@Energy

Sent: Wednesday, August 07, 2013 8:25 AM

To: Martin-Gallardo, Jennifer@Energy; Stora, Christine@Energy

Cc: Knight, Eric@Energy; Ali, Anwar@Energy; Watson, Carol@Energy; ‘Chris Huntley'
Subject: FW: Palen - questions for BSE

HiJen

| need answers to these questions ASAP to get into my analysis, as well as the promised Lake and Streambed Alteration
Notification.

Thanks!

Ann

From: Crisp, Ann Energy

Sent: Friday, August 02, 2013 3:23 PM

To: Martin-Gallardo, Jennifer@Energy; Stora, Christine@Energy
Subject: Palen - questions for BSE



Hi Jen,
This is the information | require from PSH to complete the FSA.

Missing information from SUPPLEMENTAL SPRING 2013 BIOLOGICAL SURVEYS Report (not addressing avian
and bats)

e Per the methods in the Supplemental Spring Survey Report (July 2013) it states that “All individuals of
cacti, yucca and trees protected by the California Desert Native Plant Act (CDNPA) also were tallied,
with mapping occurring by individuals, populations or Project segment, depending on biological
relevancy or practicality.” A map of these species tallied on page 25, Table 4.

Response: This is a County requirement which only requires the tabulated data already provided by
segment in Table 4. None of the BLM cactus species were present on the modified linears.

e Burrowing Owl survey report: Signed field forms, photos, etc., as appendices to the field survey report.
Only a sample form from the survey on May 5 was provided.

Response: Please see additional data sheets attached to this email. These are being provided solely to
assist Staff—please note that submittal of field forms is only a recommendation in the protocols, and not a
specific requirement. Photos were provided in the report.

e Desert Tortoise and all other wildlife: Need all data sheets from all surveys not just sample data sheets.

Response: Please see additional data sheets attached to this email. These are being provided solely to
assist Staff—submittal of field forms is not required by any protocols.

Clarification on PSH LLC's Final Sand Transport Study

Are both columns on Table 1, page 13 impacts to Zone 3. Please provide indirect impacts based on percentage
reduction of sand input ranges of: “25 - 50%”, “50 - 75%"”, “75 - 100%". This group of ranges is what was used
to determine indirect impacts for the approved PSPP and used in the BIO-29 table.

Response: PSH does not agree with the break down proposed by Staff. A revised figure that removes the word
“deflation” from Figure 18 will be docketed as soon as possible.

Clarification of how MFTL BIO-29 acres of direct impacts were calculated
Confirm which GIS files were used to calculate acres of direct impact and send to Energy Commission
cartography if not already provided and provide description of how MFTL acres were calculated.

Response: We received a similar email request from Jacque Gilbreath — our GIS consultant, Neil Storey, has
communicated with her on this issue and we believe it is resolved.

Thanks!

Ann



Mail to:
California Natural Diversity Database
California Dept. of Fish & Wildlife

For Office Use Only

1807 13" Street, Suite 202 Source Code Quad Code
Sacramento, CA 95811
Fax: (916) 324-0475  email- CNDDB@wildlife.ca.gov Elm Code Oce. No.
EO Index No. Map Index No.

Date of Field Work (mm/dd/yyyy): 0 52 S 20>

Reset

|

California Native Species Field Survey Form

Send Form

Scientific Name: Athene cunicularia

Common Name: Burrowing owl

Species Found? O Reporter: _Alice Karl
Yes No If not, why? Address: P.0O. Box 74006
Total No. Individuals Subsequent Visit? [Jyes no Davis. CA 95617
Is this an existing NDDB occurrence? no [Ounk. 3 = :
Yes, Occ. # E-mail Address: heliophile@mindspring.com
Collection? If yes: Phone: (530) 666-9567
Number Museum / Herbarium
Plant Information Animal Information
1
Phenology: vegatativ:a ﬂowefing% Tolling % # adults # juveniles i larvae # egg masses # unknown
O O O O O

wintering breeding nesting rockery burrow site other
Location Description (please attach map AND/OR fill out your choice of coordinates, below)
East of Desert Center, north of I-10 near Corn Springs exit
County: Riverside Landowner / Mgr.: BLM
Quad Name: Elevation:
T R Sec . Va of Y, Meridian: HO MO sO Source of Coordinates (GPS, topo. map & type):
T R Sec Y4 of Y4, Meridian: HO MO sO GPS Make & Model Garmin Map 76CSx
DATUM: NAD27[] NADS83 WGS34 [] Horizontal Accuracy 3m meters/feet

Coordinate System: UTM Zone 10 []
Coordinates: 0665070E 3727736N

UTM Zone 11

OR Geographic (Latitude & Longitude) []

Habitat Description (plants & animals) plant communities, dominants, associates, substrates/soils, aspects/siope:
Animal Behavior (Describe observed behavior, such as territoriality, foraging, singing, calling, copulating, perching, roosting, efc., especially for avifauna):
Single bird; flew from perch. No definitive coversite found, although possible burrow at 0665067E 3727684N

Please fill out separate form for other rare taxa seen at this site.

Site Information Overall site/occurrence quality/viability (site + population):  [] Excellent Good OrFair  [OPoor

Immediate AND surrounding land use:

Visible disturbances:

Threats:

Comments:

Determination: (check one or more, and fill in blanks) Photographs: (check one ormore)  Slide  Print Digital
O Keyed (cite reference): Plant / animal O O &
[0 Compared with specimen housed at: Habitat O O 0O
0 Compared with photo / drawing in: Diagnastic feature O O O
[0 By another person (name):
M Nthar Mo wa nhtain diinlicatac at Aiir avnanca?  waclT 1 a1
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Mail to:
California Natural Diversity Database
California Dept. of Fish & Wildlife
1807 13" Street, Suite 202
Sacramento, CA 95811
Fax: (916) 324-0475 email: CNDDB@wildlife.ca.gov

Date of Field Work (mm/ddfyyyy): 046+ 2013

For Office Use Only

Source Code Quad Code
Elm Code Occ. No.
EO Index No. Map Index No.

Reset i

California Native Species Field Survey Form

Send Form |

Scientific Name: Athene cunicularia

Common Name: Burrowing owl

Species Found? O Reporter: _Alice Karl
Yes No If not, why? Address: P.O. Box 74006
Total No. Individuals 1 Subsequent Visit? [Jyes no Davis. CA 95617
Is this an existing NDDB occurrence? T Enoe [Ounk. E-mail Address: heliophile@mindspring.com
Collection? If yes: Phone: (530) 666-9567
Number Museum / Herbarium
Plant Information Animal Information
1
Phenology: . % - % = % # adults # juveniles # larvae # egg masses # unknown
vegetative flowering fruiting
O O O O O

wintering breeding nesting rookery burrow site other
Location Description (please attach map AND/OR fill out your choice of coordinates, below)
East of Desert Center, north of [-10
County: Riverside Landowner / Mgr.: BLM
Quad Name: Elevation:
T R Sec . Ya of Y4, Meridian: HO MO SO Source of Coordinates (GPS, topo. map & type):
T R Sec : Ya of Y4, Meridian: HO MO sO GPS Make & Model Gamin Map 76CSx
DATUM: NAD27[] NADS83 WGS84 [] Horizontal Accuracy 3m meters/feet

Coordinate System: UTM Zone 10 [
Coordinates: 0656370E 3730844N

UTM Zone 11

OR Geographic (Latitude & Longitude) []

Habitat Description (plants & animals) plant communities, dominants, associates, substrates/soils, aspects/siope:
Animal Behavior (Describe observed behavior, such as territoriality, foraging, singing, calling, copulating, perching, roosting, etc., especially for avifauna):

Single bird in wash; flew. No burrow.

Please fill out separate form for other rare taxa seen at this site.

Site Information Overall site/occurrence quality/viability (site + population):

Immediate AND surrounding land use:
Visible disturbances:

Threats:

Comments:

[ Excellent Good CFair O Poor

Determination: (check one or more, and fill in blanks)
Keyed (cite reference):

Compared with specimen housed at:

Compared with photo / drawing in:

By another person (name):

a000oo0

Nthar

Photographs: (check one ormore)  Slide Print Digital
Plant / animal O 0O E']
Habitat O O O
Diagnostic feature O O O

Mo wia nhtoln diinliratac at Aiir avnanca? wacl 1 nalT1



mailto:CNDDB@wildlife.ca.gov

Mail to:
California Natural Diversity Database
California Dept. of Fish & Wildlife
1807 13" Street, Suite 202
Sacramento, CA 95811
Fax: (916) 324-0475 email: CNDDB@wildlife.ca.gov

Date of Fleld Work (mm/ddlyyyy): 05 G5 2o\3

For Office Use Only

Source Code Quad Code
Elm Code Occ. No.
EO Index No. Map Index No.

_ Reset |

California Native

Species Field Survey Form Send Form |

Scientific Name: [ anius ludovicianus

Common Name: Loggerhead shrike

Species Found? (| Reporter: _Alice Karl
LRl W not, why? Address: P.O. Box 74006
Total No. Individuals 2 Subsequent Visit? [Jyes no Davis. CA 95617
Is this an existing NDDB occurrence? Eno [Ounk. T ;
Yes, Occ. # E-mail Address: _heliophile@mindspring.com
Collection? If yes: Phone: (530) 666-9567
Number Museum / Herbarium
Plant Information Animal Information
| 1
Phenomgy: vegatauva% ﬁoweringa frafting % # adults # juveniles # larvae # 2gg masses # unknown
m| O m| | O

wintering breeding nesting rookery burrow site other
Location Description (please attach map AND/OR fill out your choice of coordinates, below)
East of Desert Center, north of I-10
County: Riverside Landowner / Mgr.: BLM
Quad Name: Elevation:
T R Sec : Y4 of Y4, Meridian: HO MO sO Source of Coordinates (GPS, topo. map & type):
o R Sec Ya of Y4, Meridian: HO MO sO GPS Make & Model Garmin Map 76CSx
DATUM: NAD27[] NADS3 WGS84 [] Horizontal Accuracy 3m meters/feet

Coordinate System: UTM Zone 10[]
Coordinates: 0656067E 3731582N

UTM Zone 11

OR  Geographic (Latitude & Longitude) [J

Habitat Description (plants & animals) plant communities,

dominants, associales, substrates/soils, aspects/siope:

Animal Behavior (Describe observed behavior, such as territoriality, foraging, singing. calling, copulating, perching, roosting, etc., especially for avifauna):

Juvenile begging to adult.

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

[ Excellent Good OFair  [OPoor

Determination: (check one or more, and fill in blanks)
Keyed (cite reference):

Photographs: (check one ormore)  Slide  Print DiEi]lai
El | E)

Compared with specimen housed at:

Compared with photo / drawing in:

By another person (name):

Jooono

Other

Plant / animal

Habitat O O O

Diagnostic feature O O O
Mo we ahtain dunlicstac at Anr avnanca?  waelT 1 nalT1
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Mail to:
California Natural Diversity Database

For Office Use Only

California Dept. of Fish & Wildlife
1807 13" Street, Suite 202 Sourea Cods Quad;Cade
Sacramento, CA 95811
Fax: (916) 324-0475  email: CNDDB@wildlife.ca.gov Eim Code Oce. No.
EO Index No. Map Index No.

Date of Field Work (mm/ddlyyyy): 05 05 > 01\5

Reset |

California Native Species Field Survey Form

Send Form |

Scientific Name: [ .anius ludovicianus

Common Name: [oggerhead shrike

Species Found? O Reporter: _Alice Karl
Yes No If not, why? Address: P.O. Box 74006
Total No. Individuals ] Subsequent Visit? [Jyes no Davis. CA 95617
. PPT) 3 5 [) e an o
Is this an existing NDDB occurrence? T Eno [Ounk B e i E R o
Collection? If yes: Phone: (530) 666-9567
Number Museum / Herbarium
Plant Information Animal Information
I
Phenology: vege!alive% ﬂuwaring% raiing e # adults # juveniles # larvae # egg masses # unknown
O O O O (] O

wintering breeding nesting rookery burrow site other

Location Description (please attach map AND/OR fill out your choice of coordinates, below)

East of Desert Center, north of [-10

County: Riverside

Landowner / Mgr.: BLM

Elevation:

Quad Name:

i R Sec ! Y4 of ¥4, Meridian: HO MO sO

il R Sec ; Ya of Y4, Meridian: HO MO sO

DATUM: NAD27[] NAD83 wGss4 [] Horizontal Accuracy 3m

Coordinate System: UTM Zone 10 [ UTM Zone 11

Coordinates: 0656022E 3731523N

Source of Coordinates (GPS, topo. map & type):
GPS Make & Model Garmin Map 76CSx

meters/feet

OR  Geographic (Latitude & Longitude) []

Habitat Description (plants & animals) plant communities, dominants, associates, substrates/soils, aspects/siope:
Animal Behavior (Describe cbserved behavior, such as territoriality, foraging, singing, calling. copulating, perching, roosting, etc., especially for avifauna):

Adult, perched on Olneya

Please fill out separate form for other rare taxa seen at this site.

Site Information Overall site/occurrence quality/viability (site + population): ] Excellent Good OFair [ Poor

Immediate AND surrounding land use:

Visible disturbances:

Threats:

Comments:

Determination: (check one or more, and fill in blanks) Photographs: (check one ormore)  Slide  Print DiEi,taI
O Keyed (cite reference): Plant / animal O O
[0 Compared with specimen housed at: Habitat O O O
O Compared with pholo / drawing in: Diagnostic feature O O O
[0 By another person (name):
mn MNthar Mo wia ahtain dinlicratac ot Anir avnanca? wacl 1 nalT1



mailto:CNDDB@wildl;e.ca.gov

Mail to:

California Natural Diversity Database For Office Use Only
California Dept. of Fish & Wildlife
1807 13" Street, Suite 202 R St
Sacramento, CA 95811
Fax: (916) 324-0475  email: CNDDB@wildlife.ca.gov Elm Code SEEiND:
EO Index No. Map Index No.
Date of Field Work (mm/dd/yyyy): 05 0 < 213
Reset | California Native Species Field Survey Form Send Form |
Scientific Name: [ gnius ludovicianus
Common Name: [oggerhead shrike
Species Found? O Reporter: _Alice Karl
Yes No If not, why? Address: P.O. Box 74006
Total No. Individuals 1 Subsequent Visit? [Jyes no Davis. CA 95617
Is this an existing NDDB occurrence? ___ [Eno  [Ounk. - ionhile@mindsor
Yes, Oco. # E-mail Address: heliophile@mindspring.com
Collection? If yes: Phone: (530) 666-9567
Number Museum / Herbarium
Plant Information Animal Information
1
Phenology: vegstalive% ﬂowering% g % # adults # juveniles # larvae # egg masses # unknown
O O O O O O
wintering breeding nesting rookery burrow site other

Location Description (please attach map AND/OR fill out your choice of coordinates, below)
East of Desert Center, north of 1-10

County: Riverside Landowner / Mgr.: BLM

Quad Name: Elevation:

T R Sec . Va of Y4, Meridian: HO MO sO Source of Coordinates (GPS, topo. map & type):

T R Sec Va of %4, Meridian: HO MO sO GPS Make & Model Garmin Map 76CSx

DATUM: NAD27[ NAD83 WGSs4 [] Horizontal Accuracy 3m meters/feet

Coordinate System: UTM Zone 10[] UTM Zone 11 OR  Geographic (Latitude & Longitude) []
Coordinates: 0656039E 3731373N

Habitat Description (plants & animals) plant communities, dominants, associates, substrales/soils, aspects/slope:
Animal Behavior (Describe observed behavior, such as territoriality, foraging, singing, calling, copulating, perching, roosting, etc., especially for avifauna):
(heard)

Please fill out separate form for other rare taxa seen at this site.

Site Information Overall site/occurrence quality/viability (site + population): [ Excellent Good OFair O Poor
Immediate AND surrounding land use:

Visible disturbances:

Threats:

Comments:

Determination: (check one or more, and fill in blanks) Photographs: (check one ormore)  Slide  Print DiEiItal
O Keyed (cite reference): Plant / animal O (|
O  Compared with specimen housed at: Habitat O O 0O
[0 Compared with photo / drawing in: Diagnostic feature O | O
[0 By another person (name):
mn Nthar Mo wra nhtain dinliratac af Anr avnanca? wacl 1 nalT1
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Mail to:

California Natural Diversity Database For Office Use Only
California Dept. of Fish & Wildlife
1807 13" Street, Suite 202 e i ek Gaca
Sacramento, CA 95811
Fax: (916) 324-0475  email: CNDDB@wildlife.ca.gov Elm Code Oce. No.
EO Index No. Map Index No.
Date of Field Work (mm/ddlyyyy): 65 o5 2. 3 B
Reset | California Native Species Field Survey Form Send Fonn
Scientific Name: [ .anius [ludovicianus
Common Name: [oggerhead shrike
Species Found? O Reporter: _Alice Karl
e Ho HinoG w7 Address: _P.O. Box 74006
Total No. Individuals 2 Subsequent Visit? [Jyes no Davis. CA 95617
Is this an existing NDDB occurrence? Elno [Ounk ; W BN =
Yes, Oco. ¥ E-mail Address: heliophile@mindspring.com
Collection? If yes: Phone: (530) 666-9567
Number Museum / Herbarium
Plant Information Animal Information
2
Phendogy: vegemwe% ﬂowering% faiting % # adults # juveniles # larvae # egg masses # unknown
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

T R Sec y Ya of Y, Meridian: HO MO SO Source of Coordinates (GPS, topo. map & type):

T R Sec : Ya of Y4, Meridian: HO MO sO GPS Make & Model Garmin Map 76CSx

DATUM: NAD27[] NADS83 WGSa4 [] Horizontal Accuracy 3m meters/feet

Coordinate System: UTM Zone 10[] UTM Zone 11 OR Geographic (Latitude & Longitude) []
Coordinates: 0655958E 3731052N

Habitat Description (plants & animals) plant communities, dominants, associates, substrates/sails, aspects/slope:
Animal Behavior (Describe observed behavior, such as territoriality, foraging, singing, calling, copulating, perching, roosting, etc., especially for avifauna):
Perched

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
O Keyed (cite reference): Plant / animal O
O  Compared with specimen housed at: Habitat O O 0O
[0  Compared with photo / drawing in: Diagnostic feature O O O
O By another person {name):
m Nthar Masi wia ahtain dinlicratac st Anir avasnca? wacl 1 a1
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